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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, October 13,2003 8:49 AM 
Jeff Bates 
030980-TP 

Jeff, this is an adoption docket we're opening as of 10/10. ITC filed it for adoption of a 
Verizon/Sprint (dkt 010795-TP) agreement. 

We found that ITC's full name now includes a d/b/a of "Grapevine" but they don't use that 
d/b/a in the petition. 

Once you get the paperwork for this, can you find out if this was an oversight on ITC's 
part? 

Thanks. 
Kay 

Tracking: Recipient 

Jeff Bates 

Read 

Read: 1011 312003 9:29 AM 
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COMMISSIONERS : 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &, 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

October 13, 2003 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self Law Offices 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Docket No. 030980-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of adoption of existing 
interconnection agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Sprint Communications 
Company Limited Partnership by ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
ITCADeltaCom, which was filed in this office on October I O ,  2003, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww\r.noridapuC.rctm Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Tuesday, November 04,2003 9:47 AM 
Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating 
030980-TP - Interconnection Agreement - Adoption by ITCADeltaCom 

Kay / Hong , 

The a.bove docket title is styled according to the letter from the attorney for the CLEG. 
However it is styled incorrectly. I spoke to Floyd Self and let him know about this 
problem as well as the CLEC name issue you informed me about on October 13. 

This adoption should be styled as: 

"Docket No. 030980-TE) - Petition for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, 
unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Sprint 
Communications Company Limited Partnership, by 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
1TC"DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine." 

A corrected letter will be filed by noon today 

Jeff Hates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax : 850-413-6539 
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